Ballina Classic Vehicle Club

Monthly Meeting.... 5/3/2024 held Ballina R.S.L.Club

Chair: Lindsay Smith

Minute Taker: Mark Prowse

Attendance: As per sign-on book

Apologies: As per sign on book

New members: Neil Wailes has been accepted as a new club member and welcomed by all. Moved: Russell Kelly Seconded John Mooney Carried

Adoption of Minutes: N/A

Business arising: Lindsay to check on "display day flyer" to other clubs.

Secretary Reports: N/A

Treasury Report: Russell Kelly provided information on our current balances and advised that the club has received reimbursement for overpayment on insurance. Acceptance Motion: Moved Russell Kelly Seconded Santo Pennisi, Carried.

Registration: Santo advised that due to the closure of a local car club he has many inquiries from people wishing to join our club however, their vehicles don't comply with our club rules. -

Russell and Di have been looking into Non- financial members and will report at the next club meeting.

Events: Therese Crollick advised on the monthly coffee at Summerland House at Alstonville for Saturday 9th March –

On Sunday 10th March there is a club run to Iluka meeting at West Tower Tavern at 10.30am. –

Our own club Show and Shine will be held on the 7th April, starting and 9am and finishing at 12.30am (Daylight saving time) at the Ballina R.S.L. Club car park. Members are requested to attend the site 7.30 to 8.00 to help set up.

General Business: Lindsay Smith spoke on the club Presidents Run to be held on the 19th, 20th October 2024. –

President's Run 2024

As mentioned at the last meeting and in the magazine, the President's Run is set down for the weekend of the 19th and 20th of October. It will start in Ballina and go via Lismore to Nimbin, morning tea in Uki and lunch at the Riverside Hotel in Murwillumbah.

After lunch, a visit to the Natural Bridge includes a short walk to the spectacular scenery and then on to Boonah Valley Motel for overnight accommodation. The have a restaurant which is open on Saturdays and I will get a menu to see what their food and prices are like beforehand. I have tentatively booked 8 rooms based on hands at the last meeting and they will be held for two weeks from today(so until the 19th) and members wanting to go can ring and book on (07)5463 4738. Make sure you tell them it is for the Ballina Car Club and get the better price which is \$180 for a double.

Sunday is into Ipswich for a visit to the Railway Museum which looks pretty well set up . I will try to arrange lunch to meet up with the local Veteran and Vintage Car Club and possibly the local Historic Motorcycle Club. After lunch a visit to the Animal Hospital and Nerima Gardens is on the itinerary before returning home down the freeway.

Discussion took place by Santo and Russell about the importance of club members filling positions in the club to ensure the ongoing success of the club.

Lindsay advised of the Melaney swap meet on the 9th March and the Ormiston swap meet on the 24th March.

Cedric Wilson won the lucky door prize.

Meeting closed 7.45pm